
Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 28 May 2019
10.00 am

Ground Floor Meeting Room G02C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership

Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair)
Councillor Morris (Vice-chair)
Councillor Sunil Chopra
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle MBE
Councillor Jon Hartley
Councillor Sunny Lambe
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE
Councillor Sirajul Islam

Councilor Maria Linforth-Hall
Councilor Eliza Mann
Councillor Margy Newens
Councillor Sandra Rhule
Councillor Charlie Smith
Councillor Kath Whittam
Councillor Ian Wingfield
 

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information
You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as well as 
the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.
Babysitting/Carers allowances
If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an 
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, you 
may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the meeting.
Access
The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building access, 
translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.
Contact
Andrew Weir on 020 7525 7222  or email: andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk  

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly
Chief Executive
Date: 17 May 2019

Open Agenda

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk


Licensing Sub-Committee
Tuesday 28 May 2019

10.00 am
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.

PART A - OPEN BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of 
the committee.

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear days of the meeting.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003: RYE HILL TENANTS AND RESIDENTS 
ASSOCIATION, 241 PECKHAM RYE, LONDON, SE15 3AA

1 - 36

ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE 
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.



Item No. Title Page No.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the 
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports 
revealing exempt information:

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to 
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.”

ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF 
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

Date:  17 May 2019



Item No. 
5.

Classification:
Open

Date:
28 May 2019

Meeting Name:
Licensing Sub-Committee

Report Title Licensing Act 2003: Rye Hill Tenants and 
Residents Association, 241 Peckham Rye, 
London, SE15 3AA

Ward(s) of group(s) affected Peckham Rye 

From Director of Environment 

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the licensing sub-committee considers whether an application submitted by Rye 
Hill Tenants and Residents Association for a club premises certificate be granted 
under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the premises known as Rye Hill Tenants 
and Residents Association, 241 Peckham Rye, London, SE15 3AA.

2. Notes:

a) The application is for a club premises certificate and was submitted under 
Section 71 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application is subject to 
representations and is therefore referred to the licensing sub-committee for 
determination.

b) Paragraphs 8 to 11 of this report provide a summary of the application under 
consideration by the sub-committee. A copy of the full application is attached 
as Appendix A.

c) Paragraphs 12 to 17 of this report deal with the representations submitted in 
respect of the application. Copies of the representations are attached to this 
report as Appendices B and C. A map showing the location of the premises is 
attached to this report as Appendix D.

d) A copy of the council’s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee 
in relation to applications made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a 
copy of the hearing regulations, has been circulated to all parties to the 
meeting. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3. The Licensing Act 2003  provides a licensing regime for:

 The sale of and supply of alcohol
 The provision of regulated entertainment
 The provision of late night refreshment.

4. Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.

5. The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with a 
view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

1
Agenda Item 5



 The prevention of crime and disorder
 The promotion of public safety
 The prevention of nuisance
 The protection of children from harm.

6. In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to

 The Act itself
 The guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act
 Secondary regulations issued under the Act
 The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy
 The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the 

application
 Relevant representations

7. The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant 
information required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by 
the applicant to the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application must 
also be advertised at the premises and in the local press. The responsible authorities 
and other persons within the local community may make representations on any part 
of the application where relevant to the four licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The premises licence application

8. On 4 March 2019 Rye Hill Tenants and Residents Association applied to this council 
for the grant of a club premises certificate in respect of Rye Hill Tenants and 
Residents Association, 241 Peckham Rye, London, SE15 3AA.

9. The application is summarised as follows: 

 Plays, films, indoor sporting events, boxing or wrestling, live music, recorded 
music, performances of dance, anything similar to live or recorded music & 
performances of dance 

o Monday to Sunday 09:00 – 22:00 

 Supply of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises

o Monday to Sunday 12:00 – 22:00  

 Proposed opening hours of the premises 

o Monday to Sunday 09:00 – 22:00  

The premises are described as follows:

 “Single level T&RA hall which comprises an entrance porch with security roller 
shutter double entrance doors opening outwards. The foyer has double swing 
doors into the hall to the right. There is a corridor to the left off the foyer with a 
small meeting room, male and female toilets both with disabled facilities all on 
the left. On the right-hand side of the corridor is an electric and gas intake 
cupboard, a door to the beer store bar and a door to the kitchen.”

2



10. The premises licence application form provides the applicant’s operating schedule. 
Parts A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H, J, K, L, and M of the operating schedule set out the 
proposed licensable activities, operating hours and operating control measures in 
full, with reference to the four licensing objectives as stated in the Licensing Act 
2003. Should a premises licence be issued in respect of the application then the 
information provided in part M of the operating schedule will form the basis of 
conditions that will be attached to any licence granted subsequent to the application. 
A copy of the application is attached to this report as Appendix A.

Club Secretary

11. The club secretary is Andrea Giebeler.

Representations from responsible authorities 

12. Representations have been submitted by the Metropolitan Police service and by this 
council’s Environmental Protection Team.

13. The Metropolitan Police Service’s representation suggests various control measures 
that the Metropolitan Police Service recommend should become conditions of any 
club premises certificate issued subsequent to the application. 

14. The Environmental Protection Team’s representation suggests various control 
measures that the Environmental Protection Team recommend should become 
conditions of any club premises certificate issued subsequent to the application. 

15. Copies of the representations submitted by responsible authorities are attached to 
this report as Appendix B. 

Representations from other persons

16. One representation has been submitted by an ‘other person’ who is a local resident. 
The representation contends that the proposed operation of the premises is likely to 
give rise to nuisance, crime, disorder and anti social behaviour in the locale as this 
has happened when the premises were previously operated as a Tenants and 
Resident’s Association. 

17. A copy of the representation submitted by the other person is attached as to this 
report as Appendix C. 

Conciliation

18. At the time of the writing of this report all of the representations are outstanding and 
must be considered by the licensing sub-committee. At the hearing to determine this 
application the licensing sub-committee will be informed if any of the representations 
have been withdrawn.

Premises history

19. Rye Hill Tenants and Residents association previously held a club premises 
certificate in respect of the premises. This club premises certificate was issued on 15 
October 2005. The club premises certificate was suspended on 14 January 2019. 
The licence allowed for the provision of plays, films, indoor sporting events, boxing or 
wrestling, live music, recorded music, performances of dance, anything similar to live 

3



or recorded music & performances of dance and the supply of alcohol between 12:00 
and 00:00 (midnight). 

20. On 4 March 2019 Rye Hill Tenants and Residents Association applied to this council 
for the grant of a club premises certificate in respect of Rye Hill Tenants and 
Residents Association, 241 Peckham Rye, London, SE15 3AA.

Deregulation of entertainment

21. On 6 April 2015 entertainment became deregulated and as a result: 

 Live unamplified music is deregulated between 08:00hrs and 23:00hrs on any 
premises.

 Live amplified music and recorded music are deregulated between 08:00 and 
23:00 at on licensed premises for an audience of up to 500 people.

 Plays and the performance of dance are deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 
for an audience of up to 500 people.

 Indoor sporting events are deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 for an 
audience of up to 1000 people.

 Live music and recorded music can become licensable in on-licensed premises 
if the licensing authority removes the effect of deregulation following a licence 
review (‘licence review mechanism’).

22. The showing of films has not been de-regulated.

Map

23. A map, showing the location of the premises is attached to this report as Appendix D. 

Southwark council statement of licensing policy

24. Council Assembly approved Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2020 
on 25 November 2015. The policy came into effect on 1 January 2016. Sections of 
the statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to the sub-
committee’s consideration are:

 Section 3 - Purpose and Scope of the Policy. This reinforces the four licensing 
objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this Authority relies in 
determining licence applications.

 Section 5 – Determining Applications for Premises Licences and Club 
Premises certificates. This explains how the policy works and considers issues 
such as location; high standards of management; and the principles behind 
condition setting.

 Section 6 – Local Cumulative Impact Policies. This sets out this authority’s 
approach to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current 
special policy areas and the classifications of premises to which they apply. To 
be read in conjunction with Appendix B to the policy

4



 Section 7 – Hours of Operation. This provides a guide to the hours of licensed 
operation that this Authority might consider appropriate by type of premises 
and (planning) area classification. To be read in conjunction with Appendix B 
to the policy.

 Section 8 – The Prevention of Crime and Disorder. This provides general 
guidance on the promotion of the first licensing objective.

 Section 9 – Public Safety. This provides general guidance on the promotion of 
the second licensing objective.

 Section 10 – The Prevention of Nuisance. This provides general guidance on 
the promotion of the third licensing objective.

 Section 11 – The Protection of Children from Harm. This provides general 
guidance on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.

25. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to 
applicants what considerations will be taken into account when determining 
applications and should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the 
applications. However, the sub-committee must always consider each application on 
its own merits and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by 
the circumstances of the application.

26. Within the Southwark statement of licensing policy 2016 - 2020 the following closing 
times are recommended as appropriate within this area for this categories of 
premises as follows:

 Public houses, wine bars, other drinking establishments, restaurants, cafes, 
take-away establishments, cinemas, theatres and vessels

o Monday – Sunday:  23:00

Resource implications

27. A fee of £100.00 has been paid by the applicant company in respect of this 
application being the statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic rateable 
value band C. 

Consultations

28. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the 
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local 
newspaper and similar notices were exhibited outside of the premises for a period of 
28 consecutive days.

Community impact statement

29. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits 
with all relevant matters taken into account.

5



SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Director of Law & Democracy

30. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application for a premises licence 
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

31. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.

Principles for making the determination

32. The general principle is that applications for premises licence applications must be 
granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject to the proviso 
that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the 
application.

33. Relevant representations are those which:

 Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of 
the licensing objectives

 Are made by an interested party or responsible authority
 Have not been withdrawn
 Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious

34. If relevant representations are received then the sub-committee must have regard to 
them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives to:

 To grant the licence subject to:

o The conditions mentioned in section 18 (2)(a) modified to such extent as 
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives

o Any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the 
licence

 To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to 
which the application relates

 To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
 To reject the application.

Conditions

35. The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited.  It can only modify the conditions put 
forward by the applicant, or refuse the application, if it is necessary to do so. 
Conditions must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four 
licensing objectives, and not for any other reason. Conditions must also be within the 
control of the licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain, 
consistent and enforceable.

36. The four licensing objectives are:

 The prevention of crime and disorder
 Public safety
 The prevention of nuisance

6



 The protection of children from harm.

37. Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other 
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all 
times.

38. Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position. Conditions 
relating to night café and take away aspect of the license must relate to the night 
time operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which 
could not be imposed on day time operators.

39. Members are also referred to the Home Office Revised Guidance issued under 
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 on conditions, specifically section 10.

Reasons

40. If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to 
refuse the application for a premises licence application, it must give reasons for its 
decision.

Hearing procedures

41. Subject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine 
its own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

 The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross 
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is 
required for it to consider the representations.

 Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other 
person appearing at the hearing.

 The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in 
which to exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority
o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.
o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require 

clarification, give further information in support of their application.

 The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not 
relevant to the particular application before the committee and the licensing 
objectives.

 The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public 
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing 
so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, 
taking place in private.

 In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may 
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in 
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either 
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

7



42. This matter relates to the determination of an application for a premises licence 
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-
committee to make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

43. Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has 
multiple roles.  Council officers from various departments have been asked to 
consider the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible 
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as 
the planning authority.

44. Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion 
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of 
the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader policy 
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct 
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance 
and the council’s statement of licensing policy.

45. As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the 
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant 
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that 
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of 
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future 
event, the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee must 
give fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make 
representations to them.

46. The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if 
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The 
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to 
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises 
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is 
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities 
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or 
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

47. Members will be aware of the council’s code of conduct which requires them to 
declare personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when 
considering licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members are 
required to avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

48. The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been 
raised through representations from other persons and responsible authorities. Other 
persons must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a case to 
case basis.

49. Under the Human Rights Act 1998 the sub-committee needs to consider the balance 
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the 
application when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section 
17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent 
crime and disorder in the borough.

50. Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the 
decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days 

8



beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority 
of the decision to be appealed against.

Guidance

51. Members are required to have regard to the DCMS guidance in carrying out the 
functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every possible 
situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully understood, 
members may depart from it if they have reason to do so.  Full reasons must be 
given if this is the case.

Strategic Director of Finance and Governance

52. The head of regulatory services has confirmed that the costs of this process over 
and above the application fee are borne by the service. 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

 Background Papers  Held At  Contact
 Licensing Act 2003
Home Office Revised Guidance to 
the Act
 Secondary Regulations
 Southwark statement of licensing  
 policy Case file

 Southwark Licensing, C/O 
 Community Safety and 
 Enforcement, 160 Tooley 
 Street, London, SE1 2QH

 Mrs Kirty Read
Phone Tel: 020 7525 5748

APPENDICES

 Name Title
 Appendix A Copy of the application
 Appendix B Copies of the representations submitted by responsible authorities
 Appendix C Copy of representation submitted by an other person
 Appendix D Map of the local area

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer Mick Lucas, Director of Environment 
Report Author Wesley McArthur, Principal Licensing Officer

Version Final
Dated 13 May 2019

Key Decision? No
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included
Director of Law & Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and 
Governance

Yes Yes

Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 15 May 2019

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



Working for a safer Southwark 

From: mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk [mailto:mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11:59 AM 
To: Regen, Licensing 
Subject: Rye Hill T&R Association 241 Peckham Rye SE15 3AA 

Good Morning  

Please find attached the police representation regarding the above application in which we object to the granting 

of the licence in its current format  

Regards  

Mark Lynch Pc 2246AS 

Police Constable  

Southwark Night Time Economy/ Licensing 

Southwark Police Station 

323 Borough High Street  

SE1 1JL 

0207 232 6756 

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service 
Floor 3 Licensing Office 
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station, 

London 
SE1 2QH 

323 Borough High Street, 

LONDON, 

SE1 1JL 

Tel:     020 7232 6756  
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk        

Our reference: MD/21/46 

Date: 27/03/2019 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Re:- Rye Hill T & R Association Rye Hill Estate 241 Peckham Rye SE15 3AA 

Police are in possession of an application from the above for a new Club premises licence. 
The application describes the operation as a multi-use resident’s hall 

The operating schedule shows the following hours. 

Opening Hours 

Mon – Sun 0900hrs – 2200hrs 

Sale of alcohol on/off 

Mon – Sun 1200hrs – 2200hrs 

Appendix B - copies of the representations submitted 
by responsible authorities

23

mailto:mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk
mailto:mark.A.Lynch@met.police.uk


Working for a safer Southwark 

Live Music/Recorded Music/Plays/Films/Indoors sports/Dance/ 

Mon-Sun 0900hrs – 2200hrs 

Police object to the granting of the licence in its current format, although the applicant has 
provided information to address the licencing objectives it does not clearly define how they 
will enforce them therefore Police would recommend the following conditions to be included 
on the licence to promote the licensing objectives. Some of which may have been offered as 
part of the operating schedule but the wording is important to avoid ambiguity. 

1. That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good working
order and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use under the
licence. The CCTV System must be capable of capturing a clear facial image of
every person who enters the premises.

2. All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be made
immediately available to officers of the police and the council.

3. A member of staff should be on duty at all times the premises is open that is trained
in the use of the CCTV and able to view and download images to a removable device
on request of Police or council officer.

4. That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003 and
training records to be kept and updated every 6 months and shall, upon request, be
made immediately available to Officers of the Police and the Council.

5. Signage on entrance/exit requesting customers to respect neighbours and leave
quietly.

6. All off sales of alcohol shall be made in sealed containers for consumption away from
the premises.

The Following is submitted for your consideration, Police would welcome the opportunity to 
conciliate should the need arise. 

Yours Sincerely 

PC Mark Lynch 246MD  
Southwark Police Licensing Unit 
Tel:   0207 232 6756 

24



From: Binya, Raymond  

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 3:10 PM 
To: Regen, Licensing 

Subject: New Club Premises Certificate application for Rye Hill Estates Tenants Hall, 241 Peckham 
Rye London EPT ref 896363 

Dear Licensing Team 

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 
Application reference number: 867093 
Address: Rye Hill Estates Tenants Hall 

 241 Peckham Rye 
 London SE15 3AA 

I wish to make a representation on behalf of Southwark Environmental Protection Team in our 
capacity as Environmental Health Responsible Authority, about the likely effect of the grant of the 
premises licence on the promotion of the ‘prevention of public nuisance’ licensing objective. 

Application seeks for a New club premises certificate for; 

a) Plays films boxing or wrestling live music recorded music performances of dance all indoors and
outdoors 0900-2200 Monday to Sunday

b) Indoor sporting events 0900-2200 Monday to Sunday entertainment of a similar description
indoors 0900-2200 Monday to Sunday

c) Sale of alcohol on and off the premises 1200-2200 Monday to Sunday Opening hours 0900-2200
Monday to Sunday

EPT have reviewed the above application and wish to object on the grounds of prevention of public 
nuisance, because; 

a) The premises has had a long history of noise complaints from nearby residents as a results of
music and people noise from what appeared to be not well managed events.

b) Application seeks to carry out regulated entertainment both indoor and outdoor, however, the
proposed outdoor area for licensable activities not marked within the submitted plans.

c) Considering premises’ location, EPT consider the proposal for having outdoor events would likely
cause noise disturbance to nearest residents.

If the sub-committee is minded to grant this application, together with proposed conditions by 
applicants, I would ask that; 

Works conditions 

 A sound limiting device shall be installed, set and maintained, to control maximum levels of
amplified sound inside the premises so as to ensure entertainment noise from the premises
does not cause a public nuisance in the vicinity of the premises, and in particular is not audible
inside any nearby noise sensitive premises.

25



 Acoustic door seals and brushes shall be installed to all external doors so as to minimise sound
escape from the premises.

 Sound insulation shall be installed to baffle any vents or air extraction systems to prevent sound
escape from the premises.

 The premises shall be adequately mechanically ventilated and comfort cooled to allow doors and
windows to remain closed during licensed entertainment.

Management Conditions 

 All audio and musical equipment used in the premises, shall be played through the installed
sound limiting device.

 Any additional amplification equipment imported on to the premises by third parties, shall be
connected to and use the installed sound limited device/circuit.

 All speakers for the broadcast of sound within the premises shall be isolated from the structure
of the premises by anti-vibration mountings or mats.

 All live music performances shall be acoustic, other than an electric keyboard with volume
control to be used for accompaniment of an artist, with no loud instruments e.g. brass, drums or
pipes, permitted.

 During any licensed entertainment on the premises, all doors and windows shall remain closed
(except for access or egress).

 Amplified music, song or speech shall not be broadcast in external areas at any time.

 No drinks or glassware are permitted outside at any time.

 External waste handling, collections, deliveries and the cleaning of external areas shall only
occur between the hours of 08.00hrs and 20.00hrs.

 There shall be no movement of musical or amplification equipment to and from the premises
between the hours of 23.00hrs and 08.00hrs.

 Suitably qualified or experienced persons shall be employed at all times, whilst licensable activity
is being provided, and shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that patrons do not cause a
nuisance in the vicinity of the premises.

 Announcements shall be made and notices provided to all exits used by patrons to request that
patrons leave in a quiet and orderly manner that is respectful to neighbours.

 No external areas of the premises shall be used for the purposes of licensed entertainment.

 Premises management shall regularly monitor outside the premises to ensure that the volume
and bass levels of any licensed entertainment is kept at a level that does not cause disturbance
at the closest or most exposed noise-sensitive facade to ensure the prevention of public
nuisance.

26



 A comprehensive Dispersal Policy shall be produced, submitted to and approved by the Licensing
Authority  and implemented at the premises, with all staff trained on the most recent iteration
of the policy. A record of staff training on the Dispersal Policy shall be kept at the premises and a
copy of the policy and training records be made available to the council or police on request.

Kind Regards, 

Raymond Binya 
Principal Environmental Protection Officer  

Postal address: Southwark Council | Environmental Protection Team | Environmental and 

Leisure | 3rd Floor Hub  1 | PO Box 64529 | London | SE1P 5LX. 

Office address (By appointment only) : Southwark Council | Environmental Protection Team 

| Regulatory Services | 3rd Floor  Hub 1 | 160 Tooley Street | London | SE1 2QH 

Tel: 02075254809 |  Fax: 020 7525 5705 | e mail: raymond.binya@southwark.gov.uk  

visit: 

Air Quality web pages: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/air-quality 

Construction web pages: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/construction   

London Low Emission Construction Partnership - http://www.llecp.org.uk/ 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

27

mailto:raymond.binya@southwark.gov.uk
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/air-quality
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/construction
http://www.llecp.org.uk/


From:   

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 1:28 PM 
To: Regen, Licensing 

Subject: club premises certificate application 867093 - objections 

My name is    , I am the tenant of     , Rye Hill Park, SE15 3JX. I have been the 
tenancy holder since November 1994. 

Regarding the Tenants Hall's fitness for purpose as a venue for amplified music. This is still 
an active issue and pertinent to the current application. The halls walls are of a single 
stretcher bond in brick, 10cm wide with no acoustic cladding. The ceiling to the interior is 
suspended with thermal insulation, not acoustic insulation. Thermal insulation has no 
acoustic absorption properties whatsoever. 

During the build up to and during these works, I had a number of conversations through 
personal contact and email with the community premises officer to get a sense that the 
works were addressing the issue of noise nuisance which had been an on going matter for 
myself and some residents in the 22 flats facing out to the back of the hall in the 210-296 
Rye Hill Park block for some years previously. 

The officer told me that the electrical sub contractor Birchcroft had fitted a noise limiter and 
set the level, presumably in cooperation of the T&RA. No one asked for my comments on 
the level set nor am I aware of any of the other residents likely to be affected having been 
asked  Mr Brinley also told me that the 'key' to the limiter had been left with the T&RA after 
installation. 

The noise from amplified music should never be at a level that it penetrates closed double 
glazing in nearby properties. It should be barely audible directly outside the hall. That level 
should be set and fixed so that no resident is disturbed in any way or at any time. That 
should be the bench mark to aim for.in this aspect of the application to create the right 
relationship with all residents. The vast majority of dwellings on the Rye Hill and Rye Hill 
Park are well out of acoustic range of the hall and so will have no issues with the 
halls construction, running or usage consequently little empathy. 

Even at the distance I am from the hall, the 8th floor, the volume can be invasive and 
distracting with windows closed and prevents me from enjoying my home life in the quiet 
way I choose to live it.  Furthermore, both of my bedrooms face outward to the back of the 
hall and so both bedrooms and lounge are equally affected. 

I have spoken to the case officer regarding who will see confidential medical documents that 
I thought to add. He has explained to me that the applicant receives a copy and so have 
decided against adding confidential letters lodged with my G.P detailing how these issues 
over the period they have gone on for have impacted on my wellbeing.  

I consider my health and welfare to be a private matter known to myself, my G.P and other 
health care professionals, friends and family Suffice to say to this for a long while now I have 
hated living here and dread a party night. When I see vehicles turning up, my stomach is in 
knots with anxiety. Will it be quiet, will it be loud, It has caused me a great deal of worry, 
anxiety and annoyance. It is still a present issue causing distress and tension for me as the 
noise levels from parties can vary widely and so I cannot anticipate peace at home at any 
time, consequently, I never know what I may be returning to.  

There is ample evidence of links between anti social behaviour and alcohol. In a party 
setting with music in a hall too near to homes that has no acoustic cladding to add alcohol to 
this equation makes for a very toxic combination. and I am very concerned we are going to 

Appendix C - copy of the representation submitted 
by an other person

28



see more rowdiness and a down turn in anti social behaviour that is going to cause problems 
for residents particularly if guests are allowed to consume alcohol outside the hall as well as 
in the very close vicinity to homes where there is already issues with people shouting from 
the hall to others by cars, car horns, particularly when people leave later in the evening. 
when day time sounds fall away noise nuisance becomes magnified. 
 
The application as it is I strongly oppose on grounds of prevention of public nuisance and a 
concern for a raised likelihood of an increase of crime and disorder. 
 
I have sent in support of my objections short videos highlighting anti social behaviour of 
guests and children of guests, noise spill from the T&RA hall, traffic congestion from guests 
parking on double yellow lines making it difficult for traffic to flow, litter from parties. 
 
Environmental Services noise and nuisance team have records of noise and anti social 
behaviours going back to 2009 at least, as do I. I have been advised though to restrict my 
comments to the latest T&RA tenure. I last contacted environmental services on the 16/3/19, 
my ref 11208931BY3, officers reference 897047 
 
The parties I reference that were problematic for me were 1/12/18, 5/1/19 (when I could 
smell cannabis use as I passed), 28/1/19, 10/3/19, 16/3/19 
 
1/12/18, 1 video titled ASB 1.mp4 
28/1/19, 1 video titled hall music.mp4 
16/3/19, 1 video titled parking.mp4 
10/3/19, 1 video titled ASB 2.mp4  
 
Please download the four videos within 7 days of receipt as I am sending them separately 
via 'We transfer' and they say they are deleted after 7 days.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

29



30



31



32



33



34



 

35



©
 C

ro
w

n 
co

py
rig

ht
 a

nd
 d

at
ab

as
e 

rig
ht

s 
20

18
 O

rd
na

nc
e 

S
ur

ve
y 

(0
)1

00
01

92
52

. L
an

d 
R

eg
is

tr
y 

In
de

x 
da

ta
 is

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 C

ro
w

n 
co

py
rig

ht
 a

nd
 is

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 o

f L
an

d 
R

eg
is

tr
y.

Appendix D
36



 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) MUNICIPAL YEAR 2018-19

NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to 
Andrew Weir - Tel: 020 7525 7222

Name No of 
copies

Name No of 
copies

Members

Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair)
Councillor Morris (Vice-chair)
Councillor Sunil Chopra
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle MBE
Councillor Jon Hartley
Councillor Sunny Lambe
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE
Councillor Sirajul Islam
Councilor Maria Linforth-Hall
Councilor Eliza Mann
Councillor Margy Newens
Councillor Sandra Rhule
Councillor Charlie Smith
Councillor Kath Whittam
Councillor Ian Wingfield

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

Officers

Rodney Frederick, legal team
Wesley McArthur, licensing team
Raymond Binya. environmental 
protection team
P.C. Graham White Metropolitan Police 
Service
P.C. Ian Clements Metropolitan Police 
Service

Andrew Weir (spares)                          

Total printed copies: 24               

Dated: 16 May 2019

1
1
1
1

By email

By email

5


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003: Rye Hill Tenants and Residents Association, 241 Peckham Rye, London, SE15 3AA
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Rye Hill TRA (867093) - MPS rep'
	Rye Hill TRA (867093) - EPT rep'

	Appendix C
	Appendix D

	 [Comment...]



